
Richard Callon 	 V10/94 
260 Fifth Avo., 
New York, NY 11K.01 

Dear Richard, 

Gary Shaw, of Clebur4/TX, coaUthored JFK: Connoiracy or Silence willh Dr. Chrtrles 

Chypshaw, a resident at tho'aFK treatment in Dallas, and Jens Hansen. (aignet, 1992) 

They have filed suit against JidiA. They have taken depositions and I think will be taking 

more of them. Gary says it looks like the triaA111 bo this October. 

He asked me when HLNEa AGAIE! will be published. I told him I understood Septomber. 

He asked mo if he could have access sooner. 1  told him he can read the manuscript here 

Aenever he'd like. He asked if he, moaning his lawyer, I suppose, could have a Xerox of 

it. For t' .at I referred him to you. 

He thinks they can use 'EMI AO&Ill! in the trial. 1'11 be surprised if they will not 

be able to use it more than he can know. 

I've hot seen the complaint. I understand the suit is over what JAIIA said about them 

and their book. 

Lundberg, reuesber, is JAHA's editor and Breo, the writer, is also involved. 

They have deposed both, 1  understand. _ 


